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TO:	 Commissioner
Immigration and Naturalization Service

FROM:-	 Deputy Director, Plans

SUBJECT: STROBL, Pal Bodosy
aka: HODOSSY, Paul H. (Major General)

-SODOM( - STROBL, Paul

1. Reference is made to the name check request,
file No. Al9 002 405, dated 21 November 1962, subject
an above, whose name you desired checked against the
files of this office: The files contain the following
information concerning Subject.

2. A report dated 6 September 1951 from a
predecessor organization of the West German Intelligence
Sonde. (WGIS), indicated that Subject was dropped without
prejudice as a source of intelligence information on the
31st of May 1951.

3. A report dated 19 November 1957 contained
information received from a predecessor organization
of the West German Intelligence Service which indicated
that Subject was commissioned by the Hungarian Srmy in
1918 as a gendarmerie officer. During the SZALAS/
putsch in Hungary in October 1944, Subject received the
rank of Major General of the Police: On 2 May 1945, he
became a prisoner of the Americans and was held in a
POW camp until June 1946.
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